. . State of Flori’ ‘
M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- ORIGINAL

Public Serbice Commission

DATE: February 4, 1999

TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo)
FROM: Division of Communications (Isler) ?\y

RE: Docket No. 981440-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission

of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 5387 issued to Richard L. Sturgeon for

violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies

By Order No. PSC-99-0160-FOF-TC, issued January 26, 1999, the Commission ordered
Richard L. Sturgeon to pay a $500 fine plus past due regulatory assessment fees, along with
statutory penalty and interest charges. Staff discovered on January 27 that Mr. Sturgeon had
paid the past due amount on December 29, 1998, and included a letter proposing a settlement.

Therefore, staff needs to take this back to Agenda. Please use the attached letter from the
company as its response to the Order.

Attachment
cc.  Division of Communications (Isler)
Division of Legal Services (K. Pefia)
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8:50am

Printed by Paula Isler /27/99

Frém: Paula Isler Confirm receipt
To: Jackie Knight
Subject:
981440; TGO085; Richard L.
Sturgeon

NOTE
Good morning, Jackie. The Commission
approved a $500 fine on 1/5 and the
Order was issued 1/26 to fine this
company $500 or cancel his certificate
for nonpayment of the 1997 RAFs. 1
just called him because he had told me
on 12/28 that he was going to send a
letter making a settlement offer,
although I have not yet received it.
He said he sent in the Tletter with his
$68 check for the 1997 RAFs. Can you
please check to see if his letter was
received and send me a copy? Thanks!
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